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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3164

	RFP TITLE:
	Bat Gate Construction and Installation

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]February 24, 2015

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	February 3, 2015

	OPENING DATE:
	March 18, 2015

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Teri Becker, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3164.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	What are the biological requirements for this project?

Requirements shall be as per Bat Conservation International guidelines and the State’s specifications, which may change on a per project basis.
		
2.	RFP Page 9 of 51, Section 3.13: This section states that proposals must identify a materials markup percentage in Attachment E, but RFP Page 17 of 51, Section 5.6 states that a material markup percentage should be provided in Attachment H. Where should we provide a materials markup percentage?

The markup percentage should be included in Attachment H, Cost Schedule.

3.	RFP Page 16 of 51, Section 4.3.2 Vendors must provide the following information for every business reference provided by the vendor and/or subcontractor (see table). Where should this table identifying our Business References be included in our proposal submittal for both the prime and subcontractors?

This information is to be provided in Part 1 A, Technical Proposal, Tab VII - Company Background and References (See RFP 3164, Section 12, Submission Checklist).

4.	RFP Page 22 of 51, Section 9.2.3.4, Item E: Copies of any vendor licensing agreements and/or 	hardware and software maintenance agreements. What all does this include or apply to?

Section 9.2.3.4, Item E is hereby deleted.

5.	RFP Page 16 of 51, Section 1, It is the intention of the State to award contract(s) on a statewide 	basis; however, proposals may be considered regionally (Northern, Southern, Rural). Vendor’s 	proposal must identify the geographic region(s) in which services are being offered. Which 	Counties are considered to be located in the Northern, Southern and Rural Areas?
	
	Vendors should indicate in their proposal which geographical areas they are proposing on and which areas that encompasses.  If pricing differs from one area/region to another, separate pricing sheets should be attached. 
	






ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3164.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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